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MEMORANDUM

TO: Councillor Harvey, North West Community Council
FROM: Steve Oakey, Parkland Planner, Facility Development — Parks
DATE: March 20,2012

ORIGIN: Status Sheet Item 4.1.1 Petition: Councillor Johns — Request for playground in
park area near Legacy Court

cc: Blair Blakeney, Coordinator Facility Development - Parks

Further to the inquiry regarding the possibility of installing a small playground at the park on Legacy
Court in Sackville, Facility Development — Parks provides the following proposal.

The attached site plan and perspective views show a possible piece of equipment that could be installed in
the park.

There are currently no funds identified to proceed with this proposal but the estimated value is
approximately $20,000 to cover equipment costs installation and related landscape reinstatement.

If funding becomes available the project would need to be tendered and would take approximately six to
eight weeks for delivery.

If further information is required please advise.

Sincerely,

5. )/

teve Oakey -/-
Parkland Planner
490-4746

PLANNING & INFRASTRUCTURE
Facility Development

Tel: (902) 490- Fax: (902) 490-4727
E-mail: @halifax,ca  Website: www.halifax.ca
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